OO SO0

(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(Clty/State/ZipfPhone #)

[] Piek-up |:| WAIT

[] mai

(Business Entity Name)

(Documen t Number)

Certified Copies

Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Oifice Use Only

QU

100188455691

\Z [ O77 { ZOUOD
S Pwees
AC




AT
.

Malave, Erin

Page 1 of 1

From: Jan Wilson [jwilson@wilsonmgmt.com)

Sent:  Friday, December 03, 2010 5:01 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change for Business Entity

RE: Document File #L04000053800 .
re———————

FEI/EIN Number: 201424056

Name: R.W. Wilson and Associates, LLC

Former Address for Principal and Mailing: 2507 Callaway Road, Ste 104; Tallahassee, FL 32303

New Address for Principal and Mailing: 113 E. College Avenue, Suite 200
Tallahassee, FL
Effective date of address change: 12/1/10

All other information remains the same.

Thank you.

E

!
|_‘J}an Wilson

Wilson & Associates

113 £ College ‘Ave., Suite 200
Tallahassee, FL 32301
850-950-2986 (cell)
wilson@wifsonmamt.com
www. wilsonmamt.com
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